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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (! Iztown) PHYSICAL APFEARANCE

Kiskiack, or the Lee house, is a structure typical of the small brick farm
dwellings built in Virginia during the late-seventeenth century. The house
is one-and-a-half stories covered by a gable roof with a fifty-five degree
pitch, making it one of the steepest of the period in Virginia. All four
walls are finely laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers above the beveled
water table, with English bond below. Unfortunately the walls have been
painted a number of times,and large areas of the brickwork have been
clumsily repointed. Also various alterations and additions have resulted in
badly scarred patches on the walls. Apparently because of the later additio
{#ow removed), the water table has been cut off on the end walls and much
damaged on the west wall. The two first-story windows on the south gable
have been bricked up, while the two windows on the north gable have been
altered into a door and smaller window. The pair of very small windows
on the second floor of both gable ends generally retain their original
dimensions. ' ' '

Probably the most impressive architectural features of Kiskiack are the T-
shaped chimney stacks of the two interior end chimneys. The nearly identica
stacks are classics of their type, featuring superb molded brick caps.

In keeping with the structure's central passage plan, the entrance (west)
facade is symmetrical with a central doorway. The large dormer windows
on this front are twentieth century replacements of nineteenth century
additions., Unfortunately, all but the masonry portions of Kiskiack were
destroyed when the house caught fire on February 24, 1915. The last
private owner of the house, Francis Henry Lee, described the interior as
he remembered it before the fire: ‘ -

Wide floor boards; stdirs iom left, above turning to the right,’
ash banister, eloset in the north room downstairs in the north-
west corner. Door im ‘the northedst side leading to kitchen
when present, closet under steps. Open fireplaces downstairs
only. Wooden pegs and handmade nail used.

Whether any of the original interior trim survived up to the 1915 fire is
uncertain,

In 1927 the house was presumably renovated for occupancy with repairs being
made to the roof, floor, and walls, and the construction of a back porch
and protruding second-floor bathroom. In 1937 the present enclosed brick
entrance porch was added, and in 1953 the rear porch and bathroom were
removed.

At nresent Kiskiack is being preserved structurally although the interior
fabric is badly decayed. The rural setting of the house has been preserved
by the Naval Weapons Station. A Lee family burying ground is located
ncarby, but only one monument composed of fragments of other markers

identifies its location.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Ewvents, Etc.)

The original tract of land on which Kiskiack is 1ocated was patented in
several stages by an immigrant, Henry Lee, who obtalned the first patent,
for 247 acres, in 1641, and added to the property in 1650 and again in
1653, The name of the house, which is spelled about eight different ways,
was taken from a local tribe of Indians known as the Kiskiacks. It has
often been suggested that Henry Lee was related to the ancestors of General
Robert E. Lee, but no genealogical evidence has been uncovered which would
support this. Of Henry Lee's position in the colony, it is known that he
served as a justice for the Court of York County in 1646 and was a member
of the House of Burgesses in 1652, Unfortumately, it is not known whether
it was Lee himself or one of his descendants who built the small brick
house. Architectural historians generally agree that Kiskiack is in the
style of the late-seventeenth century, thus creating the possibility that
it was constructed either by Henry Lee's son, Henry, Jr., who inherited
the land in 1657, or by his grandson William, who owned the property from
1696 ro 1728, Klsklack remained in the ownership of the Lee family until
1918 when it and adjoining lands were acquired by the Federal Government.
The property is now the Naval Weapons Statiom, a high security military
installation, off-limits to the general public., S :

Despite the obscurity of its origin, Kiskiack is a rare survival of a
typical early Virginia country house. The quality of both its design
and construction is a testament to the high standards of craftemanship
attained by Virginiams during the first century of settlement.
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